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From: Weigand, Sarah
To: EP, SW OG-Submissions
Cc: Zachwieja, Becky
Subject: CNX AOR for WDTN18 M1 Wells with Origination in West Virginia
Date: Monday, October 9, 2023 11:47:00 AM
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20231009 WDTN18 M1 cover letter.pdf
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WDTN18 M1 AOR Well Maps.pdf
20231009 WDTN18_M1 PA monitoring and historic.pdf

Hello,
Please find CNX’s AOR for our WDTN18 M1 wells that originate in West Virginia, but cross the
southern state line into Pennsylvania. Per the guidance given earlier this year, we were advised that
we should follow the AOR requirements and submit to this email. The attached cover letter includes
locational information as well as additional documentation of the earlier guidance given, as well as a
screenshot of the failed attempt to submit via Greenport. Typically AOR’s are submitted individually,
however since this isn’t getting submitted via Greenport all wells are tabbed in the excel summaries
and the PDF for maps includes all individual well maps.
 
Thank you,
 
Sarah Weigand
CNX | Manager, Permitting Services
CNX Center | 1000 Horizon Vue Drive | Canonsburg, PA 15317
(724) 485-3244 – office | (412) 628-1829 – mobile
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   Sarah Weigand CNX Center 
   Manager – Permitting Services 1000 Horizon Vue Drive 


 Work: 724-485-3244 Canonsburg, PA 15317 
  724-485-4000 
 E-mail: SarahWeigand@cnx.com cnx.com  


 


October 9, 2023 
 
PA DEP Office of Oil & Gas Management 
400 Waterfront Drive 
Pittsburgh, PA 15222 
 


AOR submission for Wells Originating in West Virginia 
(WDTN18AHSM, WDTN18BHSM, WDTN18CHSM, WDTN18DHSM, WDTN18EHSM, & 


WDTN18UHSM) 
 


To whom it may concern, 
Please find the enclosed documents for six (6) Area of Reviews (AOR) for wells that originate in 
Battelle District, Monongalia County, West Virginia. Per coordination with the Department on 
October 27, 2022, § 78a.52a. Area of review, is applicable to the laterals that are within the 
Pennsylvania state boundary. Submission of this information is typically done within GreenPort’s 
eSubmissions module, however when utilizing the system, it does not accept coordinates that 
original outside of Pennsylvania (a screenshot of the error is enclosed). 
 


Well Name Lat Long 
WDTN18AHSM 39.6911889 -80.3583361 
WDTN18BHSM 39.6911333 -80.3583417 
WDTN18CHSM 39.6910778 -80.3583472 
WDTN18DHSM 39.691075 -80.358275 
WDTN18EHSM 39.6911306 -80.3582694 
WDTN18UHSM 39.6911833 -80.3582667 


 
 
If any further information or correspondence is required, please contact me at (724) 485-3244 or 
SarahWeigand@cnx.com.   
 
        Sincerely, 
 
 
 Sarah Weigand   
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Logged in as CNXSJW using operator ID 37312


The GPS coordinates do not map to a Pennsylvania county/municipality.


eSubmission


eSubmission Detail: Area of Review Summary Report


Submission-specific questions


This eSubmission type can be submitted by Well API or Latitude/Longitude. Use the following radio buttons to select the method:


Supply Well API Supply latitude/longitude


Latitude 39.6911889       Longitude -80.3583361       Check county/municipality


Submission Attachments


No attachments have yet been uploaded for this submission.


Attach


Document Types for this submission


Document Type Name Template, if available (click to download)
Plat Not available Required
Summary Report Summary Report template Required
Site Specific Narrative Report Not available Optional


Submit     Back to Dashboard


Need help? Contact Us


Pennsylvania Department of Environmental Protection


Version 1.1.8248.17824


Josh Shapiro, Governor Richard Negrin, Secretary DEP 


 


Rachel Carson Building | 400 Market Street | Harrisburg, PA 17101



https://pa.gov/

javascript:__doPostBack('ctl00$ContentPlaceHolder2$AttachLinkButton','')

https://www.paoilandgasreporting.state.pa.us/eSubmission/LocalTemplates/AOR_Unconventional_Summary_Table_09302016.xlsx

https://greenport.pa.gov/gpl/GpLogin/ContactUs

https://www.governor.pa.gov/

https://www.dep.pa.gov/About/Pages/OfficeoftheSecretary.aspx
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SHL Coordinates for WDTN18AHSM







From: Donohue, Thomas E
To: Weigand, Sarah; Campbell, Heather
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] CNX - WDTN18UHSM Well Permit Application
Date: Thursday, July 13, 2023 10:33:00 AM
Attachments: image001.png


Thanks Sarah.  Maybe also attach a cover page with language indicating that these are wells that
initiate in WV and you weren’t able to submit through Greenport.  That will help whoever will be
processing these to get them to the right place.
 
Thomas E. Donohue, P.G. | Environmental Program Manager
Department of Environmental Protection | District Oil & Gas Operations
400 Waterfront Dr.| Pittsburgh, PA 15222
Phone: 412.442.4004 | Fax: 412.442.4328
www.depweb.state.pa.us
 


From: Weigand, Sarah <sarahweigand@cnx.com> 
Sent: Thursday, July 13, 2023 10:26 AM
To: Donohue, Thomas E <tdonohue@pa.gov>; Campbell, Heather <heathcampb@pa.gov>
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] CNX - WDTN18UHSM Well Permit Application
 
Hey Tom,
Just circling back with you guys so you are aware, I tired putting them into Greenport and like I
suspected it didn’t allow coordinates that fall outside of PA state limits. So I will send them to the
email you provided.
 
Thanks,
 
Sarah Weigand
CNX | Manager, Permitting Services
 


From: Donohue, Thomas E <tdonohue@pa.gov> 
Sent: Wednesday, July 12, 2023 11:43 AM
To: Weigand, Sarah <sarahweigand@cnx.com>; Campbell, Heather <heathcampb@pa.gov>
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] CNX - WDTN18UHSM Well Permit Application
 
Hi Sarah,
 
Unfortunately, I have no idea how Greenport works.  I would recommend attempting to send them
that way with the lat/long and also sending them to our resource account RA-EPSW-
OGSUBMISSION@pa.gov.
 
Thanks
 
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
Sent: Wednesday, July 12, 2023 11:35 AM
To: Donohue, Thomas E <tdonohue@pa.gov>; Campbell, Heather <heathcampb@pa.gov>
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] CNX - WDTN18UHSM Well Permit Application
 
Hi Tom/Heather,
We have our AOR documents pulled together for a few West Virginia well laterals that extend into
PA. How do you recommend we submit the AOR’s? I didn’t want to test the system first with out
asking. Since we won’t have a PA API number, the only other option in greenport is lat/long. Will it
accept coordinated in WV? Or would we just email you the documents?
 
Thanks,
 
Sarah Weigand
CNX | Manager, Permitting Services
CNX Center | 1000 Horizon Vue Drive | Canonsburg, PA 15317
(724) 485-3244 – office | (412) 628-1829 – mobile
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 Follow us:


           
 


From: Donohue, Thomas E <tdonohue@pa.gov> 
Sent: Thursday, October 27, 2022 8:46 AM
To: Weigand, Sarah <sarahweigand@cnx.com>; Zachwieja, Becky <BeckyZachwieja@cnx.com>
Cc: Campbell, Heather <heathcampb@pa.gov>; Keller, Joel <joekeller@pa.gov>; Sabocheck, Scott
<ssabocheck@pa.gov>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] CNX - WDTN18UHSM Well Permit Application
 
CAUTION: This email originated from outside CNX. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the
sender and believe the content is safe.
 
Sarah and Becky,
 
Thank you for your notification that this WV well will be crossing into PA.  Please be aware of CNX’s
obligations to submit an Area of Review survey pursuant to PA Code Ch. 78a.52a for the portion of
the well that will exist in Pennsylvania, prior to commencing drilling. 
 
Additionally, if the portion of this well in Pennsylvania is drilled below the top of the Onondaga
horizon, CNX will need to adhere to provisions of the Oil & Gas Conservation Law, in particular
Section 6.  This states in part that “….In areas in which no spacing order has been entered and no
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application is pending, no permit shall be issued for the drilling of a well unless the location of the
well is at least three hundred thirty feet from the nearest outside boundary line of the lease on which
it is located: Provided, however, That if the lease is included in a voluntary unit, a well may be located
without regard to lease lines if it is not within three hundred thirty feet of the nearest unit line….”. 
Please provide a statement whether or not the portion of the well in Pennsylvania will be drilled
below the top of the Onondaga.
 
Links to PA Code Ch. 78a.52a and the Oil & Gas Conservation Law are below for your reference.        
 
PA Code Ch. 78a.52a – Area of Review
http://www.pacodeandbulletin.gov/Display/pacode?
file=/secure/pacode/data/025/chapter78a/chap78atoc.html&d=#78a.52a.
 
Oil & Gas Conservation Law
http://files.dep.state.pa.us/OilGas/BOGM/BOGMPortalFiles/LawsRegsGuidelines/Act359uc.pdf
 
Please let me know if you have any questions.
 
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
 
"This communication, including any attachments, may contain confidential and privileged
information that is subject to the CNX Resources’ Code of Employee Business Conduct & Ethics (as
periodically amended) and all other applicable CNX company policies. The information is intended
solely for the use of the intended recipient(s). If you are not an intended recipient, you are
prohibited from any use, distribution, or copying of this communication. If you have received this
communication in error, please immediately notify the sender and then delete this communication
in its entirety from your system."
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
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WDTN18A 061-01944

		Information for Well that Will Be Hydraulically Fractured:												Issue Date:		10/9/23



		Operator ID/OGO Number:		OGO-37312

		Were all landowners notified and do you have proof of notification?:		Y

		Were any wells identified within the AOR?:		N

		US Well No. (API No.) or Authorization ID for Well that is Subject of Area of Review:		061-01944

		Municipality of Well (only if US Well No. (API No.) has not been assigned):		BATELLE
TOWNSHIP

		County  of Well (only if US Well No. (API No.) has not been assigned):		MONONGALIA
COUNTY

		 Surface Hole Latitude for Well that is Subject of Area of Review:		39° 41' 28.28"

		Surface Hole Longitude for Well that is Subject of Area of Review:		80° 21' 30.01"

		Bottom Hole Latitude for Well that is Subject of Area of Review:		39° 44' 00.34"

		Bottom Hole Longitude for Well that is Subject of Area of Review:		80° 24' 35.53"



		Offset Well Information (PLEASE NOTE THAT CELL VALIDATION HAS BEEN PLACED IN CERTAIN FIELDS DOWN TO ROW 316):



		US Well No. (API No.)/Alternate Well ID		Reference Material/ Source		Well Status		Adjacent Operator ID/OGO Number		Adjacent Operator Notification		Surface Hole Latitude (DD)		Surface Hole Longitude (DD)		Bottomhole Latitude (DD)		Bottomhole Longitude (DD)		Survey Accuracy (+/- m)		Access		Property Tax ID No.		TVD		Information Source for TVD		Well Integrity Assessment		Monitored Site		Monitoring Level		Monitoring Plan Notes		Engineered Communication		Text Comment

		059-23674		DEP Database		Active		OGO-37312				39.724861		-80.401686								Y		09-03-0108-B		1,244'		DEP Well Record												CNX B15 Deviated CBM

		059-23730		DEP Database		Active		OGO-37312				39.73253		-80.410059								Y		08-02-0138		1,450'		DEP Well Record												CNX B25 Deviated CBM

		059-23826		DEP Database		Active		OGO-37312				39.733464		-80.410407								Y		08-02-0139		1,500'		DEP Well Record												CNX B25N Deviated CBM

		059-28214		DEP Database		Active		OGO-61555		Y		39.772429		-80.437078		39.73499		-80.410357				N		23-01-0127		7,745'		DEP Well Record				Y		Low		See Monitoring Plan				Spleen Splitter 4H EQT













































































































































































































































































































































WDTN18B 061-01945

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

		US Well No. (API No.) or Authorization ID for Well that is Subject of Area of Review:		061-01945

		Municipality of Well (only if US Well No. (API No.) has not been assigned):		BATELLE
TOWNSHIP

		County  of Well (only if US Well No. (API No.) has not been assigned):		MONONGALIA
COUNTY

		 Surface Hole Latitude for Well that is Subject of Area of Review:		39° 41' 28.08"

		Surface Hole Longitude for Well that is Subject of Area of Review:		80° 21' 30.03"

		Bottom Hole Latitude for Well that is Subject of Area of Review:		39° 44' 01.17"

		Bottom Hole Longitude for Well that is Subject of Area of Review:		80° 24' 20.57"



		Offset Well Information (PLEASE NOTE THAT CELL VALIDATION HAS BEEN PLACED IN CERTAIN FIELDS DOWN TO ROW 316):



		US Well No. (API No.)/Alternate Well ID		Reference Material/ Source		Well Status		Adjacent Operator ID/OGO Number		Adjacent Operator Notification		Surface Hole Latitude (DD)		Surface Hole Longitude (DD)		Bottomhole Latitude (DD)		Bottomhole Longitude (DD)		Survey Accuracy (+/- m)		Access		Property Tax ID No.		TVD		Information Source for TVD		Well Integrity Assessment		Monitored Site		Monitoring Level		Monitoring Plan Notes		Engineered Communication		Text Comment

		059-23674		DEP Database		Active		OGO-37312				39.724861		-80.401686								Y		09-03-0108-B		1,244'		DEP Well Record												CNX B-15 Deviated CBM

		059-28215		DEP Database		Active		OGO-61555		Y		39.772466		-80.4371		39.735077		-80.406596				N		23-01-0127		7,745'		DEP Well Record				Y		Low		See Monitoring Plan				Spleen Splitter 6H EQT





















































































































































































































































































































































































































WDTN18C 061-01946

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

		US Well No. (API No.) or Authorization ID for Well that is Subject of Area of Review:		061-01946

		Municipality of Well (only if US Well No. (API No.) has not been assigned):		BATELLE
TOWNSHIP

		County  of Well (only if US Well No. (API No.) has not been assigned):		MONONGALIA
COUNTY

		 Surface Hole Latitude for Well that is Subject of Area of Review:		39° 41' 27.88"

		Surface Hole Longitude for Well that is Subject of Area of Review:		80° 21' 30.05"

		Bottom Hole Latitude for Well that is Subject of Area of Review:		39° 44' 02.00"

		Bottom Hole Longitude for Well that is Subject of Area of Review:		80° 24' 05.60"



		Offset Well Information (PLEASE NOTE THAT CELL VALIDATION HAS BEEN PLACED IN CERTAIN FIELDS DOWN TO ROW 316):



		US Well No. (API No.)/Alternate Well ID		Reference Material/ Source		Well Status		Adjacent Operator ID/OGO Number		Adjacent Operator Notification		Surface Hole Latitude (DD)		Surface Hole Longitude (DD)		Bottomhole Latitude (DD)		Bottomhole Longitude (DD)		Survey Accuracy (+/- m)		Access		Property Tax ID No.		TVD		Information Source for TVD		Well Integrity Assessment		Monitored Site		Monitoring Level		Monitoring Plan Notes		Engineered Communication		Text Comment

		059-01252		DEP Database		Active		OGO-65675				39.732583		-80.397528								N		09-03-0111		3,278'		DEP Well Record

		059-28217		DEP Database		Active		OGO-61555		Y		39.772541		-80.437145		39.735252		-80.399074				N		23-01-0127		7,745'		DEP Well Record				Y		Low		See Monitoring Plan				Spleen Splitter 10H EQT

		059-28216		DEP Database		Active		OGO-61555		Y		39.772503		-80.437123		39.3735164		-80.402835				N		23-01-0127		7,745'		DEP Well Record				Y		Low		See Monitoring Plan				Spleen Splitter 8H EQT

		059-23674		DEP Database		Active		OGO-37312				39.724861		-80.401686								Y		09-03-0108-B		1,244'		DEP Well Record												CNX B-15 Deviated CBM

















































































































































































































































































































































































































WDTN18D 061-01947

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

		US Well No. (API No.) or Authorization ID for Well that is Subject of Area of Review:		061-01947

		Municipality of Well (only if US Well No. (API No.) has not been assigned):		BATELLE
TOWNSHIP

		County  of Well (only if US Well No. (API No.) has not been assigned):		MONONGALIA
COUNTY

		 Surface Hole Latitude for Well that is Subject of Area of Review:		39° 41' 27.87"

		Surface Hole Longitude for Well that is Subject of Area of Review:		80° 21' 29.79"

		Bottom Hole Latitude for Well that is Subject of Area of Review:		39° 44' 02.84"

		Bottom Hole Longitude for Well that is Subject of Area of Review:		80 °23' 50.63"



		Offset Well Information (PLEASE NOTE THAT CELL VALIDATION HAS BEEN PLACED IN CERTAIN FIELDS DOWN TO ROW 316):



		US Well No. (API No.)/Alternate Well ID		Reference Material/ Source		Well Status		Adjacent Operator ID/OGO Number		Adjacent Operator Notification		Surface Hole Latitude (DD)		Surface Hole Longitude (DD)		Bottomhole Latitude (DD)		Bottomhole Longitude (DD)		Survey Accuracy (+/- m)		Access		Property Tax ID No.		TVD		Information Source for TVD		Well Integrity Assessment		Monitored Site		Monitoring Level		Monitoring Plan Notes		Engineered Communication		Text Comment

		5845/WPA5858		DEP Database		Undetermined		Unknown				39.726670		-80.387734								N		09-03-0121-B		3,600'		Study of Regional Drilling History

		059-24901		DEP Database		Active		OGO-68754				39.723363		-80.387419								N		09-03-0121-B		3,574'		DEP Well Record

		059-01252		DEP Database		Active		OGO-65675				39.732583		-80.397528								N		09-03-0111		3,278'		DEP Well Record

		059-28218		DEP Database		Active		OGO-61555		Y		39.77258		-80.437168		39.735339		-80.395313				N		23-01-0127		7,745'		DEP Well Record				Y		Low		See Monitoring Plan				Spleen Splitter EQT 12H

		059-28217		DEP Database		Active		OGO-61555		Y		39.772541		-80.437145		39.735252		-80.399074				N		23-01-0127		7,745'		DEP Well Record				Y		Low		See Monitoring Plan				Spleen Splitter EQT 10H

		059-23674		DEP Database		Active		OGO-37312				39.724861		-80.401686								Y		09-03-0108-B		1,244'		DEP Well Record												CNX B-15 Deviated CBM















































































































































































































































































































































































































WDTN18E 061-01948

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

		US Well No. (API No.) or Authorization ID for Well that is Subject of Area of Review:		061-01948

		Municipality of Well (only if US Well No. (API No.) has not been assigned):		BATELLE
TOWNSHIP

		County  of Well (only if US Well No. (API No.) has not been assigned):		MONONGALIA
COUNTY

		 Surface Hole Latitude for Well that is Subject of Area of Review:		39° 41' 28.07"

		Surface Hole Longitude for Well that is Subject of Area of Review:		80° 21' 29.77"

		Bottom Hole Latitude for Well that is Subject of Area of Review:		39° 43' 59.79"

		Bottom Hole Longitude for Well that is Subject of Area of Review:		80° 23' 32.07"



		Offset Well Information (PLEASE NOTE THAT CELL VALIDATION HAS BEEN PLACED IN CERTAIN FIELDS DOWN TO ROW 316):



		US Well No. (API No.)/Alternate Well ID		Reference Material/ Source		Well Status		Adjacent Operator ID/OGO Number		Adjacent Operator Notification		Surface Hole Latitude (DD)		Surface Hole Longitude (DD)		Bottomhole Latitude (DD)		Bottomhole Longitude (DD)		Survey Accuracy (+/- m)		Access		Property Tax ID No.		TVD		Information Source for TVD		Well Integrity Assessment		Monitored Site		Monitoring Level		Monitoring Plan Notes		Engineered Communication		Text Comment

		059-23558		DEP Database		Active		OGO-37312				39.724196		-80.38228								Y		09-03-0121-A		1,249'		DEP Well Record

		059-01251		DEP Database		Active		OGO-65675				39.725233		-80.382832								N		09-03-0121-A		3,503'		DEP Well Record

		059-24901		DEP Database		Active		OGO-68754				39.723363		-80.387419								N		09-03-0121-B		3,574'		DEP Well Record

		5847/WPA5861		DEP Database		Undetermined		Unknown				39.72508		-80.38359								N		09-03-0121-C		3,500'		Study of Regional Drilling History												See Monitoring plan for information on the regional drilling review

		5845/WPA5858		DEP Database		Undetermined		Unknown				39.726670		-80.387340								N		09-03-0121-B		3,500'		Study of Regional Drilling History												See Monitoring plan for information on the regional drilling review

		059-01253		DEP Database		Active		OGO-65675				39.733694		-80.389000								N		09-03-0119-A		3,550'		DEP Well Record

		059-23674		DEP Database		Active		OGO-37312				39.724861		-80.401686								Y		09-03-0108-B		1,244'		DEP Well Record

		059-26258		DEP Database		Active		OGO-39054		Y		39.735133		-80.378556		39.752511		-80.40044				N		09-03-0125		6,717'		DEP Well Record				Y		Low		See Monitoring Plan				RICE DRILLING B LLC - Sandrock 6H

		059-27026		DEP Database		Active		OGO-39054		Y		39.735011		-80.378308		39.721508		-80.379339				N		09-03-0125		8,030'		DEP Well Record												RICE DRILLING B LLC - Sandrock 16H - well is spud, but drilling has not been completed



































































































































































































































































































































































































WDTN18U 061-01916

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

		US Well No. (API No.) or Authorization ID for Well that is Subject of Area of Review:		061-01916

		Municipality of Well (only if US Well No. (API No.) has not been assigned):		BATELLE
TOWNSHIP

		County  of Well (only if US Well No. (API No.) has not been assigned):		MONONGALIA
COUNTY

		 Surface Hole Latitude for Well that is Subject of Area of Review:		39° 41' 28.26"

		Surface Hole Longitude for Well that is Subject of Area of Review:		80° 21' 29.76"

		Bottom Hole Latitude for Well that is Subject of Area of Review:		39° 44' 00.21"

		Bottom Hole Longitude for Well that is Subject of Area of Review:		80° 23' 16.72"



		Offset Well Information (PLEASE NOTE THAT CELL VALIDATION HAS BEEN PLACED IN CERTAIN FIELDS DOWN TO ROW 316):



		US Well No. (API No.)/Alternate Well ID		Reference Material/ Source		Well Status		Adjacent Operator ID/OGO Number		Adjacent Operator Notification		Surface Hole Latitude (DD)		Surface Hole Longitude (DD)		Bottomhole Latitude (DD)		Bottomhole Longitude (DD)		Survey Accuracy (+/- m)		Access		Property Tax ID No.		TVD		Information Source for TVD		Well Integrity Assessment		Monitored Site		Monitoring Level		Monitoring Plan Notes		Engineered Communication		Text Comment

		5848/WPA5862		DEP Database		Undetermined		Unknown				39.72316		-80.37768								N		09-03-0122		3,500'		Study of Regional Drilling History												See Monitoring plan for information on the regional drilling review

		059-23558		DEP Database		Active		OGO-37312				39.724196		-80.38228								Y		09-03-0121-A		1,249'		DEP Well Record												CNX B-21 (CBM) access hole

		059-01251		DEP Database		Active		OGO-65675				39.725233		-80.382832								N		09-03-0121-A		3,503'		DEP Well Record												CNX B-21 (CBM) production hole

		5847/WPA5861		DEP Database		Undetermined		Unknown				39.72508		-80.38359								N		09-03-0121-C		3,500'		Study of Regional Drilling History												See Monitoring plan for information on the regional drilling review

		059-01253		DEP Database		Active		OGO-65675				39.733694		-80.389000								N		09-03-0119-A		3,550'		DEP Well Record

		059-23674		DEP Database		Active		OGO-37312				39.724861		-80.401686								Y		09-03-0108-B		1,244'		DEP Well Record												CNX (CBM) lateral of B-15

		059-26258		DEP Database		Active		OGO-39054		Y		39.735133		-80.378556		39.752511		-80.40044				N		09-03-0125		6,717'		DEP Well Record				Y		Low		See Monitoring Plan				RICE DRILLING B LLC - Sandrock 6H

		059-26257		DEP Database		Active		OGO-39054		Y		39.735075		-80.378483		39.752682		-80.398063				N		09-03-0125		8,032'		DEP Well Record				Y		Low		See Monitoring Plan				RICE DRILLING B LLC - Sandrock 5H

		059-27026		DEP Database		Active		OGO-39054		Y		39.735011		-80.378308		39.721508		-80.379339				N		09-03-0125		8,030'		DEP Well Record												RICE DRILLING B LLC - Sandrock 16H - well is spud but drilling has not been completed

		059-27025		DEP Database		Active		OGO-39054		Y		39.735050		-80.378580		39.721481		-80.376378				N		09-03-0125		8,030'		DEP Well Record												RICE DRILLING B LLC - Sandrock 15H - well is spud but drilling has not been completed
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No. Revisions DatePREPARED FOR:


DEP ID#: 061-01902


Well (Farm) Name: WDTN18BHSM


Well #: BHSM


Freeport and Gilmore
Townships, 


Greene County, PA


SHEET: 1  OF  1


DATE: 5/8/2023
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WDTN18 M1 PA Area of Review 


All known wells have been identified and reviewed that exist within a 1,000’ radius (Area of Review) of the 
WDTN18 pad laterals that extend into Pennsylvania in accordance with Chapter 78a.52a.  Any well that falls within the 
Area of Review (AOR) has been reviewed and is provided in a list that includes API, Operator, Well Name, Well Number, 
Status, Formation at TD, Total Depth, and Lat/Long (see Figures 3 and 6). 


The Marcellus Shale of the Wadestown area is found at an approximate True Vertical Depth (TVD) of 8,000’.   In 
the Wadestown area, there were very few wells that produced from formations deeper than the Bayard Sand 
(approximately 3,600’).   With that being said, there are no known vertical wells that reach a total depth within 1,500 
vertical feet of the Marcellus Shale in the area.  Based on our experience with frac communication and shallow wells, CNX 
Geology feels that it is highly unlikely for communication to occur with any wells producing in the area above the WDTN18 
M1 wells.    


The current hypothesis for SOG Communication is that Marcellus frac fluids and pressure intersect and migrate 
up a nearby fault that acts as a conduit for upward migration and intersect high permeability reservoirs such as the 
Alexander and Benson.  Fortunately, these reservoirs are not developed in the area.   Geomechanical data is available that 
suggests the Tully Limestone to be an adequate upward frac barrier for Marcellus hydraulic fracturing.  This data was 
collected from dipole sonic logs.  Frac modeling (Figure 5) of the Marcellus in the area does not show significant upward 
frac growth.   


There are no known CNX Marcellus lateral wells that lie within 1,000’ of the proposed WDTN18 M1 wells.  If any 
CNX Marcellus wells existed within 1,000’ of the WDTN18 M1 laterals, we would monitor and utilize the Production 
Control Room (PCR) to set up alarms via CygNet for any abrupt casing pressure or water rate changes. Those variances 
are outlined below.  If the CNX PCR receives an alarm, the process is to notify the production foreman and production 
engineer responsible for the pad so that they can analyze if a frac hit is imminent, or if the alarm is of little to no 
concern. Should a communication event occur that triggers PA DEP notification requirements, CNX will follow the 
technical guidance provided in Guidelines for Implementing Area of Review (AOR) Regulatory Requirement for 
Unconventional Wells (800-0810-001) regarding Incident Reporting and Resolution.  


• 20% positive or negative rate of change for hourly water log period 
• 10% positive or negative rate of change for casing pressure over a period of 30 minutes 


There are seven (7) 3rd Party Marcellus lateral wells that lie within 1,000’ of the proposed WDTN18 M1 
wells in Pennsylvania.  See Figure 1 and Figure 3. Third‐party operators of Marcellus wells that lie within 1,000’ of 
the WDTN18 M1 wells will receive a hydraulic fracturing notice from CNX, so they can plan to monitor their wells 
according to their own company EHS standards. 
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Figure 1.  Seven (7) 3rd Party Marcellus wells lie within a 1,000’ buffer around the proposed WDTN18 M1 laterals, shown 
below.  The Spleen Splitter wells are DUC’s and actual TVD’s of drilled laterals is not available.  059-27026 and 059-27025 
are shown in Figure 3 map, however based on available records the wells were not drilled to TD.  


Well Name/API Formation Operator Orientation Within Zone of Influence TVD Depth (ft) 
 


SANDROCK 6H  
(059-26258) 


Marcellus EQT Horizontal Yes 6,488  


SANDROCK 5H  
(059-26257) 


Marcellus EQT Horizontal Yes 6,580  


SPLEEN SPLITTER 4H   
(059-28214) Marcellus EQT Horizontal Yes ~7,745  


SPLEEN SPLITTER 6H   
(059-28215) Marcellus EQT Horizontal Yes ~7,745  


SPLEEN SPLITTER 8H   
(059-28216) Marcellus EQT Horizontal Yes ~7,745  


SPLEEN SPLITTER 10H   
(059-28217) Marcellus EQT Horizontal Yes ~7,745  


SPLEEN SPLITTER 12H   
(059-28218) Marcellus EQT Horizontal Yes ~7,745  


 


Figure 2.  Zero CNX wells producing from formations within 1500’ above or below the Marcellus Shale and within 1,000’ 
of proposed WDTN18 laterals.   


Well Name/API Formation Operator Orientation Within Zone of Influence TVD Depth 
(ft) 


 
N/A       


 


  


    


 


  







WDTN18 M1 Pad Risk Assessment Review      October 9, 2023  
(Historical Regional Drilling Review & Monitoring Plan) 


3 | P a g e  
 


Figure 3.  Potentially twenty (20) existing wells lie within a 1,000’ buffer around the WDTN18 M1 wells and pad that 
extend into Pennsylvania. The deepest of these is 3,701’ and produced from the Venango Sands.   No known SOG 
communication events have occurred in this area. Seven (7) horizontal wells reached a TD with 1,500’ of the Marcellus, 
WDTN18 M1 well’s zone of interest. 


 


Not Drilled to TD 
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Figure 4.  Stratigraphic intervals of high stress should serve as adequate confining layers, or frac barriers, for a Marcellus 
frac, as seen below in the Stress Profile log below.    


 


 


 


(Intentionally left blank) 
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Figure 5.  Stratigraphic intervals of high stress should serve as adequate frac barriers for a Marcellus frac.  The frac 
modeling example below is for this area, which yields a frac height of approximately 200’. 
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Figure 6.  9 wells lie within the 500’ buffer of the entire WDTN18 Pad.   With the data available, 4 are Active or 
Completed, 1 is Inactive, and 1 is Cancelled.   Completion reports are not available for the 3 Historical Wells in the 
second set below. 


 


 


 


Very little is known about the following three wells that show up in a query of PADEP Historical Wells.  Based on the 
historical data available on the other wells in the area, all known wells were drilled to the Venango sands 


 


 


 


One CBM Pad lies within the 1000’ buffer around the laterals.   It is a single drilled hole and production hole.   The Total 
Depth is in the Pittsburgh coal seam and produces open hole. 


 







From: Donohue, Thomas E
To: Weigand, Sarah; Zachwieja, Becky
Cc: Campbell, Heather; Keller, Joel; Sabocheck, Scott
Subject: [EXTERNAL] CNX - WDTN18UHSM Well Permit Application
Date: Thursday, October 27, 2022 8:46:28 AM
Attachments: WV Well Plat - CNX.pdf

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
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